31 March 1931,
Ir J. dasiusson,

Sveriges ttsadesturening
SVALOF, “wacien.

Dear Hasmusson,

Thanks for your lelter. I am glad you Tina the terma
reagonable about the vables. Several ditfferent people have
besen propoasing o do a German tranelation, anu | wonder if
Yyou cuuld form an opinion as to whether in ‘waden, a Ger.an
translation would be materially mors useful tnan the :nglish
ona.

As to the coefficient of correlation from the four-fold
table, so many different methods have besen us.:d that one has
to distinguish. For wignificance one does not need to use
a correlation at all, bubt merely tov ayply the }{:" test.
rearaon's equiprobable correlation based upon Kx is definicvely
wirong, for he assumes that }f: is distributed as for . = 3,
instead of - = 1. A legitimata correlation for some cases
ie;, ho.ever, that known as the tetrachoric. Unfortunately
howsver, ite sampling distribution has not been investigated,
which much limite ius usefulness. Consequently, I cannot
gay if the x transformation is useful in this case.

Yours sinceraly,



